

(mins.dot)

Minutes of a meeting of the Bradford East Area Committee held on Thursday 17 October 2013 at City Hall, Bradford

Commenced 1800 Concluded 1845

PRESENT – Councillors

LABOUR	LIBERAL DEMOCRAT	RESPECT
Billheimer	Griffiths	F Khan
I A Khan	Middleton	
S Khan	G Reid	
Shafiq	Sunderland	

Apologies: Councillor Karmani

Councillor Shafiq in the Chair

29. DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST

The following disclosures of interest were received in the interests of clarity:

- (1) Councillor Middleton as he had a financial interest in Community works in relation to Minute 35 and the Hillside Bridge Walk in Service was in his ward.
- (2) Councillor Griffiths as a GP was a member of the Clinical Commissioning Group in relation to Minute 33.
- (3) Councillor G Reid was a member of the Eccleshill Community Association in relation to Minute 35.

ACTION: City Solicitor



City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council



30. MINUTES

Resolved -

That the minutes of the meetings held on 27 June and 23 July 2013 be signed as a correct record.

31. **INSPECTION OF REPORTS AND BACKGROUND PAPERS**

There were no appeals submitted by the public to review decisions to restrict documents.

32. **PUBLIC QUESTIONS**

There were no questions submitted by the public.

33. BRADFORD DISTRICT AND BRADFORD CITY CLINICAL COMMISSIONING GROUPS

<u>All</u>

The report of the Strategic Director, Environment and Sport (**Document "R")** provided an update and feedback on issues raised at the meeting of this Area Committee on 11 April 2013 and requested views and comments.

Members made the following comments:

- It was good to have feedback but I am concerned about shortage of funds for City Clinical Commissioning Groups (CCCG).
- Which group covers dental care?
- I represent a ward with the highest number of older persons and with the highest pregnancy rate and I can't say that this report would make a difference.
- It was necessary to have a strategic needs assessment for Bradford East.
- We have responsibility to promote health and well being.
- What was the impact of proposed changes in care criteria in respect of care of people in the district.
- I am glad that the Hillside Bridge walk in centre would be looked at as it was important to engage the local community and obtain their views about the walk in centre.
- A further 6 months review would take place on the walk in centre and a proper analysis should be undertaken as this was crucial to my constituents.
- The report on Hillside Bridge walk in centre was not available.
- What action was being taken to ensure that people get GP access and so don't need to use the walk in centre.
- Someone from the City CCG could come and give the Committee a more detailed report.
- We should receive detailed information in respect of the situation in Bradford East.
- It should be outlined what the CCCG's are doing in Bradford East with any outcomes and changes outlined.
- This Area Committee can't be absolved of the responsibility for the well being of citizens in Bradford East.

- It should be outlined how integrated Council and medical services within Bradford East are being rolled out.
- We need to take a look at all wards in Bradford East.

A representative from the Bradford City Clinical Commissioning Group made the following points:

- Last time this issue was before the Committee members were concerned about access to services.
- A lot of work had been done in respect of public engagement.
- Some persons were still using 0844 and 0855 numbers.
- Some medical practices were trying to get out of their contracts.
- The situation at Hillside Bridge walk in centre was referred to the Health and Social Care Overview and Scrutiny Committee.
- I work for the district rather than the City CCG's
- There had been a focus on cardiovascular disease and in the city there was the issue of diabetes.
- Dental Care was covered by NHS England.
- There were examples of what was taking place in the city and I would get you the right kind of information.
- I have not had much to do with integrated care. There were some pilot areas and from October 2013 they would be rolled out on a wider scale. There was not any detailed information available yet.
- Our primary focus and priority was access to GP practices.

Resolved –

That there be a further report to the Area Committee with more detailed information in respect of all the wards in Bradford East including a detailed health needs assessment for individual wards and the actions to be taken.

ACTION: Strategic Director, Regeneration and Culture

34. NORTH WING, BARKEREND – PROPOSED WAITING RESTRICTIONS

Bowling & Barkerend

The report of the Strategic Director, Regeneration and Culture (**Document "S"**) recommended the advertisement of amended "No Waiting At Any Time" restriction proposals on North Wing. The restrictions are required to ensure adequate visibility onto the highway from the access points to the newly constructed Octavia Court housing development.

Resolved –

That the amended "No Waiting At Any Time" restriction proposals for North Wing be formally advertised, and, that if no valid objections are received, the restrictions be sealed and the scheme implemented as advertised.

ACTION: Strategic Director, Regeneration and Culture

35. YOUTH OPPORTUNITIES FUNDING 2013/14

<u>All</u>

The report of the Strategic Director, Children's Services (**Document** "**T**") informed Bradford East Area Committee of the applications for Youth Opportunities Fund for the area and the recommendations of the Area Youth Opportunities Fund Panel at 30 August 2013.

Members made the following comments:

- There was nothing in respect of Little Horton.
- I am content with the work of the Committee in the Eccleshill area.
- Teenage pregnancy prevention was an Eccleshill success story.
- Community Works Organisation was in Bowling and Barkerend and not Bolton and Undercliffe.
- Thank you to the Youth Opportunities Fund Panel for all their effort and work in respect of this matter.
- All the bids had been thoroughly looked at.

The Service Co-ordinator responded to members comments and made the following points:

- There was nothing for Little Horton this time around but funding had previously been allocated.
- Organisations had been encouraged to apply.
- There would be a report on the Youth Service in November 2013.

Resolved –

- (1) That Bradford East Area Committee thanks the East YOF Area Panel for assessing applications and making their recommendations.
- (2) That Bradford East Area Committee adopts the recommendations of the East YOF Area Panel as outlined in appendix 2 to Document "T".
- (3) That the Area Youth Work Team continues to work with the YOF Panel to monitor the development and implementation of the YOF projects.
- (4) That a third round of applications are invited from youth groups with a deadline of Friday 29th November 2013.
- (5) That the Bradford East Area Committee delegates the responsibility of ratifying the YOF panel decisions to the Community Grant Advisory Group to ensure funding can be spent within this financial year

(Children's Services Overview and Scrutiny Committee) (Paul Johnson - 01274 435358)

ACTION: Strategic Director, Children's Services

Chair

Note: These minutes are subject to approval as a correct record at the next meeting of the Committee.

minutes\bea17Oct

THESE MINUTES HAVE BEEN PRODUCED, WHEREVER POSSIBLE, ON RECYCLED PAPER